
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

----- Original Message-----

Nathalie Leitch 
Sunday, June 05, 201111:53 AM 
Lorraine Rogalski 
Fw: May Invoice 
20110605133959941.pdf 

From: Michelle Hill fmailto:mhill@digdirect.com] 
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 01:45 PM 
To: Nathalie Leitch 
Subject: May Invoice 

Please see attached. 
Thank you, 

Michelle Hill 
Tursack Inc/ digitaldirect 
A Consolidated Graphics Company 
701 Hemlock Rd 
Morgantown PA 19543 
Phone: 484-722-4450 

-----Original Message-----
From: ricohl@tursack.com fmailto:ricohl@tursack.com] 
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 20111:40 PM 
To: Michelle Hill 
Subject: 

This E-mail was sent from "tur-ricohl" (Aficio 2060). 

Scan Date: 06.05.201113:39:59 (-0400) 
Queries to: ricohl@tursack.com 

NOTICE: This message, as well as any attached document, contains information from Consolidated Graphics, Inc. that is 
confidential and/or privileged, or may contain attorney work product. The information is intended only for the use of 
the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, 
please destroy all copies (in any form) of this message and its attachments, if any, without disclosing the contents, and 
notify the sender immediately. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or 
any other privilege. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or 
electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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digital direct 
Personalized Documents & Fulfillment 

A CONSOllDATcD GRAPHICS COMPANY 

Bill To: 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Road, Building B 
Attn: Nathalie Leitch 
Morristown NJ 07960 

Quantity 

INVOICE 

Description 

MAY 201 I STORAGE AND FULFILLMENT 

Itemized Tax Summary: 
OUT OF ST A TE SALES 

Terms: NET 30 DAYS 

610•273-0264 
888-344-4110 
610-273-0265 fox 

Honey Brook Industrial Center 
5064 Horseshoe Pike, Suite 100 
Honey Brook, PA 19344 

Invoice No.: 

Date: 
Customer No.: 
Job No.: 
Customer PO: 
Salesperson: 

Ship To: 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Road, Building B 
Morristown NJ 07960 

Unit Price 

Sub Total: 
Tax: 
Freight: 
Deposit: 
Total: 

Page 1 of I 

80980 
5/31/2011 
000000001806 
77847 

HOUSE ACCOUNT 

Amount 

1,461.6] 

0.0( 

1,461.6] 
0.00 

72.44 
0.00 

1,534.05 

Discrepancies with regard to contents of this invoice must be presented within 1'0 working days. 2% interest will be chalged on unpaid balance after 30 days. 

CONFIDENTIAL- SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01104919 
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ATTN: NATHALIE LEITCH 
ACTAVIS 
60 COLUMBIA RD, BLDG. B 

MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

Receivini::i 
Line !terns 
Gross Weiqht 

Storage 
Cubic Feet 

Processing 
First Line !tern 
Second Line Item 
Third Line Item 
Each Additional Line Item 
Order Generation ($.75 per order) 
Carton Charoe (standard sizes) 11.911sxs-11sxs: 11-112x11-1i.x9: 19-1I2x12-1I2x1 

Carton Charae (non-standard sizes) 
Envelope Charae (standard sizes) 
Jiffv Baa Charge (standard sizes) 
Returns 

Hand Work 
Hand Labor Rate ($25/hrl 

ShrinkWrap 
Diqital Printinq 

Reoromaohics (BW- per side 8.5x11) 
Reproqraphics (Color- per side 8.5x11) 

Account Management 
$20/hour 

Inventory Management 
Physical counts, destrovs, soecial reauests, etc. ($25.00/item) 
Monthly Activitv Fee ($2.50/item) 
Packaaina and Labelina 
Uodate/Reoackaae 

Freiaht/Postaae Cost 
POSTAGE 
FEDX 
UPS 

Production Jobs 
I 

GRAND TOTAL 
(Minimum Invoice amount $50.00) 

CONFIDENTIAL- SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER 

May 31, 2011 

Quantity Unit Price Amount 

6 $7.90 $47.40 
4 $0.09 $0.36 

4472 $0.30 $1,341.60 

5 $2.00 $10.00 
5 $2.00 $10.00 
4 $2.00 $8.00 
10 $1.50 $15.00 
5 $0.75 $3.75 
5 $1 .00 $5.00 

$2.00 $0.00 
$0.50 $0.00 
$0.12 $0.00 
$5.00 $0.00 

$25.00 $0,00 
$0.21 $0.00 

$0.06 $0.00 
$0.45 $0.00 

$20.00 $0.00 

$25.00 $0.00 
7 $2.50 $17.50 
5 $0.60 $3.00 

$0.12 $0.00 

$72.44 

$1,534.05 

ALLERGAN_MDL_01104920 
P-20304 _ 0003
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Shipping Charge Data Sheet 
PPS lip Orderld DateShiped Freight Car Freight De~ Tracking ID Package Ty Freight Co ShippedTo Last Name 

392504 2540 5/3/2011 FEDEX STANDARD 139297631740400 CARTON $ 13.49 Jennifer Baker 

394253 2541 5/13/2011 FEDEX STANDARD 139297631745887 CARTON $ 9.40 Erin 

394410 2542 5/17/2011 FEDEX STANDARD 139297631746907 CARTON $ 16.47 Debbie Webb 

394761 2543 5/19/2011 FEDEX STANDARD 139297631747744 CARTON $ 23.59 Brad Carter 

394958 2544 5/23/2011 FEDEX STANDARD 139297631748499 CARTON $ 9.49 Leah Bobeck 

$ 72.44 

P-20304 _ 0004
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cli~~i t2tldirect Inventory Release Report 
5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

Quarrtify _ Ordered By ~hippe<l_~ ... _'fyee Prruiud ID . _____ ·- Descripfion Ship Date Tracking Number PAGES SIDES 

Owner Actavis Inc c/o Digital Direct 

Release# 2706 Order# 2540 

Melissa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock KA0/1006 Kadian Conv&;sion Guide 05103/2011 139297631740400 
Melissa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock KAOl1007 Kadian Dosing Guide 05i03/2011 1392976317 40400 

5 Melissa Patton Jennffer Baker Stoel: KAOl1014 SheHa!ker 05/03/2011 139297631740400 
Melissa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock KADl1112 Praetilioner Request Form 0510312011 139297631740400 
Mefossa Patton Jennifer Baker Stock KADl-1005 Kadian Delllil Aid 05103/2011 139297631740400 

Release# 2707 Order# 2541 

20 Erin Sieck KAOl1107 Mini Conversion Guide 05/1312011 1392976317 45887 
3 Erin Stock KADl-1005 Kadian Detail Aid 0511312011 139297631745887 

Release# 2708 Order# 2542 

3 Debbie Webb Stock KADl1006 Kadian Conversion Guide 0511712011 1392976317 46907 
Debbie Webb Stock KADl1007 Kadian Dosing Guide 05117/2011 139297631746907 
Debbie Webb Stock KADl1014 ShelfT alker 0511712011 139297631746907 
Debbie Webb Stock KA0I1107 Mini Conveision Guide 05/17/2011 139297631746907 
Debbie Webb Stock 40-9101 40-9101 Kadian Pl Insert-Mon 05/1712011 139297631746907 
Debbie Webb Stock KAOl-1005 Kadian Detail Aid 05/1712011 139297631746907 

Release # 2709 Order# 2543 

5 Melissa Patton Brad Carter Stock KADl1006 Kadiao Conversion Guide 05/1912011 139297631747744 
5 Melissa Patton Brad Carter Stock KAD!1007 Kadian Dosing Guide 05/1912011 139297631747744 
so Melissa Patton Brad Carter Stock KA0/I014 ShettTalker 05/!912011 139297631747744 
3 Melissa PaHon Brad Carter Sieck KADl1112 Practitioner Request Form 05/1912011 139297631747744 

Melissa Patton Brad Carter Stock KADl-1005 Kadian Detau Aid 05/1912011 139297631747744 

Release# 2710 Order# 2544 

Leah Bobeck S,ock KADl1006 Kadian Conversion Guide 05123/2011 139297631748499 
5 Leah Bobeck Stock KA0I1007 Kadian Dosing Guide 05/23/2011 139297631748499 

30 Leah Bobeck Stock KADJ1014 Shelf Talker 05/23/2011 139297631748499 
30 Leah Bobeck Stock KADl1107 Mini Conversion Guide 05/23/2011 1392976317 48499 
3 Leah Bobeck Stock KADl-1005 Kadian Detau Aid 0512312011 139297631748499 
6 Leah Bobeck Stock 40-9101 40-9101 Kadian Pl Insert-Mon 05/23/2011 139297631748499 

Date Printed: 5/0512011 at 1:27 PM 

CustPO# Job Ref Rel Char~•- Ship Flat ?ack_Ctt3.rge Total Charges 

9.00 0.75 1.00 10.75 

4.00 0.75 1.00 5.75 

10.50 0.75 1.00 12.25 

9.00 0.75 1.00 10.75 

10.50 0.75 1.00 12.25 

Page 1 o/2 
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5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

Quantity Ordered By Shipped To Type Product ID Description 

Total for Owner Actavis Inc c/o Digital Direct 

Oate Printed: f/0512011 at 1:27 PM 

Releases Fitst Line 

Releases Second Line 

Releases Third Line 

Releases each additional line 

5 

5 

4 

10 

Ship Date Tracking Number 

Shipments s 

PAGES SIDES 

Cartons 

Envelopes 

Jiffy Bags 

Skids 

Cusl PO# Job Ref Rel Charge Ship.Flat Pa~ Charge 

5 

0 

0 

0 

$43.00 $3.75 SS.00 

Total Charj!CS 

$51.75 

Page 2ot 2 
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cligitaldirect Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

Item ID Item Oesc Item Type Receipt 10 Date Received Qty Received Weight Flat Receipt Weight Price Cale Price Adjusted Price Total# POO Setup Total Cubic fl 
Receipts Fee 

Owner Actavis Inc c/o Digital Direct 
40•9101 

72589/Completed Piec,is 
BintlerPocke!s 
DETAIL BINDER 
Delail Binde1s Empty 

EMBE8MM003 
FLEXBINDER 
FP92 
Green/Gold Pen 
KAD17TB01 
KAD200901 
KAD·AR-CTOMF 
KAD·DSPLY•UN!TS 
KADl•1005 

KADl1006 

KADl1007 

KADl1014 
KADl1107 

KADl1112 
KADl5D1M01 

KA0I6A01 
KA0I6E01•FIN 

KADl7CAL08 
KADl7D0152 
KAD1700156 
KADJ700159 
KADl7D0159B 
KADl7D0161 

Kadian Detail Aid Stocked 216236 05/09/2011 8 4 7.90 0.36 8.26 8.26 
4 7.90 0.36 8.26 8.26 1 0.00 

Kadian Conversion Gu Stocked 216235 05109/2011 73 0 7.90 0.00 7.90 7.90 
0 7.90 0.00 7.90 7.90 1 0.00 

Kadian Dosing Guide Stocked 216237 05/09i2011 10 0 7.90 0.00 i.90 7.90 

Mini Conversion Guide 
Mini Conversion Guide 
Mini Conversion Guide 

Stocked 
Stocked 
Stocked 

216192 

216622 

216909 

05/06/2011 

05/12/2011 
05/19/2011 

850 
100 

100 

0 7.90 0.00 7.90 7·.90 1 0.00 

0 7.90 0.00 7.90 
0 7.90 0.00 7.90 

0 7.90 0.00 7.90 

0 23.70 0.00 23.70 

7.90 
7.90 
7.90 

. 23.70········· · 3· ---- ·--- 0.00 

Date Printed: 6105/2011 at 1:26 PM 

24 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

18 

16 

16 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

Storage 
Charges 

6.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.75 

4.50 

2.25 

4.00 

1.50 

4.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Totallocs 

1 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

inventory 
Mgmt 

2.50 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 

2.50 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page 1 of3 
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'ffi• s, lld• { ' 0 .;/.~ii' ~ ;l_,t1:01 ta .. i. 1rect 
Item ID 

KA01700162 
KADl700163 
KA0I7D0164 
KA0I700172 
KAD17D0174 
KADl7D017 4B 
KAOl70017 4Card Attaehed 
KA0I7D0178 
KADl7D0179 
KA0l7D0180 
KA0I700183 
KADl700185-1 
KA0l7D0186-1 
KADl7D0188 
KADl700189 
KAOJ70IM1 7-10 
KA0I7Hl101 
KADl7NP103 
KADI7P02-10 
KAOl7POS01 
KADl7P3010 
KADl7P32 
KADI7PEN10 
KAOl7Pl10 
KADl7SASAKI01 
KADIS Magnet 
KADl8D0227J 
KAOl800228 
KAD!800229C 
KA01800230 
KAOl8D0231 
KADI800232 
KADl800237 
KADl8D0246 
KAOIS.Ooo, Hanger 
KADIB✓anOB Pl 
KAOl8-MOA 
KAD!8ST-OECTREE 
KAD19ETOH 

ltem Desc 

Date Printed: 6/0512011 al 1 :26 PM 

ttem Type 

Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

Receipt ID Date Received Qty Received Weight Flat Receipt Weight Price Cale Price Adjusted Price Total# POD Setup Total Cubic ft Storage 
Receipts Fee Charges 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

48 
48 
0 
3 
0 

48 
3 
0 
0 

0 

48 

0 
0 
3 

0 
48 
0 

48 

0 
0 
0 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.00 
12.00 
0.00 
0.75 
0.00 

12.00 
0.75 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.75 
0.75 

12.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.75 

0.00 
12.00 
0.00 

12.00 
0.00 
0.75 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
1.50 
0.00 
0.00 

Total LOGS 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
1 

1 

0 
\ 

0 
1 

1 

0 
0 
0 
1 
1 

1 
0 
0 
1 
0 
1 

0 

1 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 
1 
0 

0 

lnvento,y 
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

Page 2 of3 
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d_igitaldirect 
Item ID 

Kadian 3x9 112 Sticker 
Kadlan Leaming Syslem Bind, 
Kadlan Return Material 

KAO-JAP 

KAO-PRE-SPN1 
KAD-PSTR-ESE-01R-1 
KAD-PSTR-FOD-01 
KAD.PSTR-KVA-01-1 
KAD-PSTR-QOL-01-1 
KAD-PSTR-SOC-01-1 
KAD-TBL-SET 
ST8_FT_1GB_pENS 

Item Desc 

Total for Owner Actavis Inc c/o Digital Direct 

Date Printed: 610512011 at 1 :26 PM 

Item Type 

Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

ReceiptlO Date Received Qty Received Weight Flat Receipt Weight Price Cale Price Adjusted Price Total# POD Setup Tot.al Cubic ft Storage Total Locs Inventory 
Receipts Fee Cllarges Mgmt 

0.00 0 0.00 
0 o.oo O 0.00 

0 0.00 0 0.00 
0 0.00 0 0.00 
0 0.00 0 0.00 

0.75 1 0.00 
0.00 0 0.00 
0.75 1 0.00 
0.75 1 0.00 

3 0.75 1 0.00 
0 0.00 0 0.00 

0.00 0 0.00 

47.40 0.36 47.76 47.76 0.00 416 104.00 25 17.50 

Page 3 of 3 
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~, -]d• t.a1 1rect Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

ltemlO ltemOesc ttem Type ReceiptlO Date Received Qty Received Weight Flat Receipt Weight Price Cale Price Adjusted Price Total# POD Setup Total Cubic It Storage 
Receipts Fee Charges 

KAO-MC STKR-01 0 0.00 
KAD-PHARM-03 0 0.00 

KAD-PHX-PD-1 0 0.00 
KAD-TBAG-01 0 0.00 

MC-101 0 0.00 

MC-102 0 0.00 
MUGS-101 0 0.00 
New Hire Kit Box A 0 0.00 

New Hire Kit Box 8 0 0.00 

New Hire Kit Box C 0 0.00 
PainMedNewsJan08 0 0.00 
PHARMAREP 11107 0 0.00 
PHARMAREP-10I2007 0 0.00 
PHARMAREP.S/07 0 0.00 
PHARMAREP-9I07 0 0.00 
PharmaRepMag0108 0 0.00 
PHARMREP-2007 0 0.00 
PMN-07/08/2007 0 0.00 
PMN-11/2007 0 0.00 
PMN-12107 0 0.00 
PPM SUPLEMENT 0 0.00 
PPM-09I07 0 0.00 
PPM-10I07 0 0.00 
PPM-12/07 0 0.00 
PPM-7-812007 0 0.00 
RACl 0 0.00 
ST8 _ WH_ Time_ Trainer_ Goad 0 0.00 

Total for Owner Actavis c/o Digital Direct 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 4,056 1,014.00 

Dale Printed: 6/0512011 at 1:26 PM 

Total Locs 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 

0 o.oo 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 

85 0.00 

Page 6 of 6 
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Owner Actavis c/o Digital Direct 

--I 
< m 
0 
::0 
0 
m 
::0 

9x12 Bre Envelope 
ALO8D0068 
ALO8D0076 
ALO8D0089 
ALOYRBK08 
AOL8D0068 
APS-10 
APS-OA-RA 
AT 1 
AUCAPBE!GE 
AU CAP BLACK 
AU CAP llGHT BLUE 
AU CAP NAVY 
AU CAP PINK 
AU CAP RED 
AU FOCUS ON PAIN 

AUHATBEIGE 
AUHATBlACK 
AUHf<TNavy 
AU HATRED 
AU HUMAN BODY 
AU INTRO TO PHARMA 
AU•BOOKBAGS 
AU.JACKET-BEIGE SIZE 12 
AU.JS 
AU-MUG 
AU-PORTFOLIO 
AU.Senior/Evidence Based Mf 
AU.SS 21ST CENTURY 
AU-SS EVOLVING HEALTH 
AU.SS FIELD SALES MG 
AU·SS MANAGED HEALTH 
AU.SS MANAGED PEOPLE 
AU.SS OUTCOMES 

► AU-$$ PHARMACEUTICAL 
F= AU-WIND SHIRT BEIGE L 
m AU-WIND SHIRT BEIGE M 
::0 
G) 

~ Date Printed: 6105/2011 at 1:26 PM 

'~ 
0 ,: .... .... 
0 
.i:,. 
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Item Type 

Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

Receipt 10 Dale Received Qfy Received Weight Flat Receipt Weight Pnce Cale Price Adjusted Price Total# POD Setup Total Cubic ft 
Receipts Fee 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

storage 
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
() 0.00 
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
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► r ti1ldirect Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 (/) 
C 
OJ 
rTI Item ID 

() 
-I 
-i AU-WIND SHIRT BEIGE Xl 
0 AU-WIND SHIRT BLACK 2Xl 
""'O 
::0 
0 
-I 
m 
() 
-I 
< m 
0 
::0 
0 
m 
::0 

AU-WlND SHIRT BLACK l 
AU-WlND SHIRT BLACK M 
AU-WINO SHIRT BLACK XL 
CNS SPRING 2006 
Coffee Mug (Silver) 
DRIVE-CD 
FLEC701 
FLEC704 
FLEC71PN01 
FlEC725 
FlEC728 (Dosing & Mministr, 

FlEC728 Digital Plint 
FlEC731 
FlEC731 Oigija! Plint 
FLEC7 42 (Soft Launch Detail I 
FlEC7 42 Digital Pont 

FLEC745 
FLEC745 (12 pg) 
FLEC745 Digital Print 
FLEC746 
FLEC7CP01 
FLEC7MP01 
FLEC7NP01 
FLEC7Pl01 
FLEC7PN01 
FLEC7PT01 
FLEC7S801 
FLEC7SH01 
FLEC7ST01 
FLEC7TB01 
FLEC801 
FLEC803 
FLEC804 
FLEC804S05 
FLEC806 
FLEC810 
FLEC811 

ltemDesc 

)> 
r 
r 
m 
::0 
G) 
)> 
z 

I :s: 
0 

Date Printed: 6/0512011 at 1:26 PM 

1: 
...... 
0 
.i:,,. 
(!) 
N 
(!) 

ltemType ReceiptlD OateReceived QtyReceived Weight F!atReceipt WeightPrice CalcPrice AdjustedPrice Total# PODSetup Tota!Cubicft Storage Tota!Locs 
Receipts Fee Charses 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

24 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

96 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

48 
0 
0 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
6.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
MO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

24.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
1 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0,00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
2 0.00 
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
0 1: 
...... 
0 
.i:,,. 
(!) 
(,) 
0 

-ii- ;"'1 ,r ! "iif• "•ijd• Ldg_.~ta1 1rect Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

Item ID ltemOesc Item Type Receipt ID Date Received Qty Received Weight Flat Receipt Weight Price Cale Price Adjusted Price Total# POD Setup Total Cubic ft storage 

FLEC813 
FLEC819 
FLEC821 
FLEC827 
FLEC834 
FLEC835 
FLEC839 
FLEC844 
FLEC851 
FLEC853 
FLEC855 
FLEC859 
FLEC865 
FLEC865A 
FLEC870 
FLEC873 
FLEC881 
FLEC882 
FLEC883 
FLEC883'1 
FLEC884 
FLEC8BAG 
FLEC8CP02 
FLEC8LLP 
FLEC8ME08 
FLEC8MK15 
FLEC8NP02 
FLEC8PF12 
FLEC8PF13 
FLEC8PF19 
FLl::C8PF21 
FLEC8PF24 
FLEC8PF25 
FLEC8PF26 
FLEC8PF27 
FLEC8PF28 
FLEC8PF30 
FLEC8PF39 
FLEC8PF40 

Date Printed: 6/0512011 at 1:26 PM 

Receipts Fee Charges 

1,200 
288 

96 

0 

2,064 
0 
0 

4S 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0.00 
300.00 
72.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

24.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

516.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

T()tal locs 

0 0.00 
25 0.00 
6 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
2 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 

43 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
1 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 000 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 

Page3 of6 

P-20304 _ 0013



() 

0 z 
"Tl 
0 
m z 
-I 

► r 

(/) 
C 
OJ 
c.... 
m 
() 
-I 
-I 
0 
""O 
::0 
0 
-I 
m 
() 
-I 
< m 
0 
::0 
0 
m 
::0 

)> 
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I :s: 
0 1: 
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0 
.i:,,. 
(!) 
(,) _,_ 

. l!d• ,I,.. ii""' ~ .ta.1 1rect Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5101/2011 to 5/3112011 

Item ID 

FLEC8PF42 
FLEC8PF43 
FLEC8PF47 
FLEC8PI02 

FLEC8PL02 
FLEC8SH01 
FLEC8STMPR01 
FLEC8STMPR02 
FLECPI01 
FLECPlACEB001 
Flector Blank Fla! Coupon She 

Flector flat Coupon Shee!S 
Flector Letter Digital print 

fLECTOR PATCH STICKER 
FMA-002 
FP12 
FP13 
FP14 
FP2A 
FP2A-R 
FP3 
FP40 
FP6 
FP7 
FP75 
FP7.CONV 

FP83 
FP84 
FP85 
FP86 
FP87 
FP88 
FP89 

FP90 
FP91 

GolfBalls 
KAD17D0178 
KAD-AR-MAHO 
KAD-AVNZB-01 

ltemOesc 

Date Printed: 6/0512011 at 1:26 PM 

Item Type Receipt ID Date Received Qty Received Weigh! Flat Receipt Weight Price Cale Price Adjusted Price Total# POD Setup Total Cubic It Storage 
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

Total Loos 

0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
0 0.00 
1 0.00 
0 0,00 
1 0,00 
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

KADBANFF 
KAOFP2A·R 

KAO!OSP02-SM.CONV 

KADl5D0005 
KADl5000288 

KAD1500034 
KAOl50007 
KA0I600062 

KAOl600064B 
KA0!6000821 
KADl6000S3B 
KADl600092 
KADl6D0095 
KADl6MD·01 
KAOl6MD·02 
KAD16P0200 
KADl6P03-80 
KADl6P04-200 
KADl6P35 
KA016PDR01 
KA016Pl80 
KAD16P1-SP 
KA0l6PMN01 
KA016TAG01 
KA016TAG02 
KAD1700001TS 
KAD1700113 
KADl700121A 

KADl700150 
KADl700166 
KADl7D074B 
KADl7MCP109 

KADl7MCP109-A 
KADl7PS3 
KADl7$0114 

KAOITTB01 

► KADl8D026 
r Kadian Packaye lnsertw/Pl 

hi KADITAG 

::0 
G) 

ltemDesc 

~ Date Printed: 6105/2011 at 1:26 PM 

'~ 
0 ,: 
..... ..... 
0 
.i:,. 
<O 
<,) 
N 

Item Type 

Inventory Receipts, Storage, and Warehousing Report 

5/01/2011 to 5/31/2011 

ReceiptlO DateReceived QtyReceived Weight FlatReceipt WeightPrice Ca!cPrice AdjustedPrice Total# POOSetup TotalCubicft 
Receipts Fee 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

S1orage 
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

Total L-0cs 

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
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